

附表2 亚洲和中国的重要生物多样性信息学网站目录(中国科学院植物研究所许哲平、罗茂芳和陈铁梅博士整理)

Table S2 Major websites of biodiversity informatics in Asia and China

国家	网站名称	网址	分类
孟加拉	Bangladesh Forest Department, Ministry of Environment and Forest Government of Bangladesh	<a href="http://bforest.gov.bd/">http://bforest.gov.bd/</a>	植物
孟加拉	National Web Portal of Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.bangladesh.gov.bd/">http://www.bangladesh.gov.bd/</a>	综合门类
孟加拉	Banglapedia - the National Encyclopedia of Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.banglapedia.org/english/catagory/catagory.htm">http://www.banglapedia.org/english/catagory/catagory.htm</a>	综合门类
孟加拉	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC)	<a href="http://www.barc.gov.bd/home.php">http://www.barc.gov.bd/home.php</a>	综合门类
孟加拉	Bangladesh Agricultural Research Institute (BARI)	<a href="http://www.bari.gov.bd/">http://www.bari.gov.bd/</a>	综合门类
孟加拉	Bangladesh Academy of Sciences (BAS)	<a href="http://www.bas.org.bd/">http://www.bas.org.bd/</a>	组织机构
孟加拉	IUCN Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.iucn.org/Bangladesh">www.iucn.org/Bangladesh</a>	组织机构
孟加拉	Bangladesh Forest Industries Development Corporation (BFIDC)	<a href="http://www.bfidc.info/index.htm">http://www.bfidc.info/index.htm</a>	植物
孟加拉	The Bangladesh Forest Research Institute (BFRI)	<a href="http://www.bfri.gov.bd/index.html">http://www.bfri.gov.bd/index.html</a>	植物
孟加拉	Bangladesh Jute Research Institute (BJRI)	<a href="http://www.bjri.gov.bd/bjri_english/">http://www.bjri.gov.bd/bjri_english/</a>	植物
孟加拉	Bangladesh National Herbarium (BNH)	<a href="http://www.bnh.gov.bd/">http://www.bnh.gov.bd/</a>	植物
孟加拉	Bangladesh Rice Research Institute (BRI)	<a href="http://www.bri.gov.bd/">http://www.bri.gov.bd/</a>	植物
孟加拉	Bangladesh Sugarcane Research Institute (BSRI)	<a href="http://www.bsri.gov.bd/">http://www.bsri.gov.bd/</a>	植物
孟加拉	Cotton Development Board (CDB)	<a href="http://www.cdb.gov.bd/">http://www.cdb.gov.bd/</a>	植物
孟加拉	Discovery Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.discoverybangladesh.com/meetbangladesh/plant_animal_life.html">http://www.discoverybangladesh.com/meetbangladesh/plant_animal_life.html</a>	综合门类
孟加拉	Faculty of Biological Sciences, University of Dhaka	<a href="http://www.du.ac.bd/department/biological_sciences/index.php">http://www.du.ac.bd/department/biological_sciences/index.php</a>	组织机构
孟加拉	The Ministry of Environment & Forests	<a href="http://www.moef.gov.bd/index.php">http://www.moef.gov.bd/index.php</a>	组织机构
孟加拉	Department of Zoology, Rajshahi University	<a href="http://www.ru.ac.bd/zoo/zoology.htm">http://www.ru.ac.bd/zoo/zoology.htm</a>	动物
塞浦路斯	Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment - Cyprus	<a href="http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument">http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument</a>	组织机构
印度	Avian Information System - Indian BioDiversity Information System ( AVIS-IBIS)	<a href="http://avis.indianbiodiversity.org/">http://avis.indianbiodiversity.org/</a>	动物
印度	National Clearing-House Mechanism - India	<a href="http://envfor.nic.in/envis/envis.html">http://envfor.nic.in/envis/envis.html</a>	组织机构
印度	Foundation for Ecological Security	<a href="http://fes.org.in/">http://fes.org.in/</a>	组织机构
印度	Friends of Snakes Society	<a href="http://friendsofsnakes.org.in/">http://friendsofsnakes.org.in/</a>	动物
印度	School of Fundamental Research	<a href="http://sfr-india.org.in/">http://sfr-india.org.in/</a>	组织机构
印度	The Andaman and Nicobar Islands: Centre for Island Ecology	<a href="http://www.anetindia.org/">http://www.anetindia.org/</a>	综合门类
印度	Association for Promoting Sustainability in Campuses and Communities	<a href="http://www.apscindia.org/">http://www.apscindia.org/</a>	组织机构
印度	Ashoka Trust for Research in Ecology and the Environment (ATREE)	<a href="http://www.atree.org/">http://www.atree.org/</a>	组织机构
印度	Plant Chromosome Information Centre	<a href="http://www.caluniv.ac.in/opac/index.html">http://www.caluniv.ac.in/opac/index.html</a>	植物
印度	Centre for Environment, Education and Economic Development (CEEED)	<a href="http://www.ceedindia.com/index.html">http://www.ceedindia.com/index.html</a>	组织机构
印度	Natural Eco-Laboratory, Chilika Lake	<a href="http://www.chilika.com/">http://www.chilika.com/</a>	综合门类
印度	Centre for Innovation in Science and Social Action	<a href="http://www.cissa.co.in/">http://www.cissa.co.in/</a>	组织机构

印度	Conservation and Research in Ornithology and Wildlife	<a href="http://www.crowindia.org/about.html">http://www.crowindia.org/about.html</a>	动物
印度	Indian Biodiversity Information System- Mammals (IBIS-Mammals)	<a href="http://www.ebiodiversity.net/mammals/">http://www.ebiodiversity.net/mammals/</a>	动物
印度	Grow-Trees	<a href="http://www.grow-trees.com/">http://www.grow-trees.com/</a>	植物
印度	Indian Bio-resource Information Network (IBIN)	<a href="http://www.ibin.gov.in/">http://www.ibin.gov.in/</a>	综合门类
印度	CSIR-Institute of Himalayan Bioresource Technology	<a href="http://www.ihbt.res.in">http://www.ihbt.res.in</a>	组织机构
印度	Indian Biodiversity Information System (IBIS)	<a href="http://www.indianbiodiversity.org/">http://www.indianbiodiversity.org/</a>	综合门类
印度	LORIS-The Biodiversity Conservation Society	<a href="http://www.loris.in">http://www.loris.in</a>	综合门类
印度	North Eastern Hill University	<a href="http://www.nehu.ac.in">http://www.nehu.ac.in</a>	组织机构
印度	Nature Foundation (India)	<a href="http://www.nfindia.org/">http://www.nfindia.org/</a>	组织机构
印度	National Institute of Ecology (NIE)	<a href="http://www.nieindia.org/">http://www.nieindia.org/</a>	综合门类
印度	SankalpTaru Foundation	<a href="http://www.sankalptaru.org/">http://www.sankalptaru.org/</a>	组织机构
印度	Terracon	<a href="http://www.terraconindia.com/">http://www.terraconindia.com/</a>	组织机构
印度	University of Agricultural Sciences Bangalore	<a href="http://www.uasbangalore.edu.in/">http://www.uasbangalore.edu.in/</a>	组织机构
印度	Wildlife Institute of India	<a href="http://www.wii.gov.in">http://www.wii.gov.in</a>	动物
印度尼西亚	Xmalesia: Plant diversity of Indonesia and beyond	<a href="http://phylodiversity.net/xmalesia/">http://phylodiversity.net/xmalesia/</a>	植物
印度尼西亚	Research Center for Biology - Indonesian Institute of Sciences	<a href="http://www.biologi.lipi.go.id/bio_english/index.php">http://www.biologi.lipi.go.id/bio_english/index.php</a>	综合门类
印度尼西亚	Eco Lodges Indonesia	<a href="http://www.ecolodgesindonesia.com/">http://www.ecolodgesindonesia.com/</a>	组织机构
印度尼西亚	Greeners Indonesia	<a href="http://www.greenersmagz.com/">http://www.greenersmagz.com/</a>	组织机构
印度尼西亚	Lembaga Eko-la-bel Indonesia	<a href="http://www.lei.or.id/tentang-sertifikasi-lei">http://www.lei.or.id/tentang-sertifikasi-lei</a>	组织机构
印度尼西亚	Indonesian National Biodiversity Information Network (NBIN)	<a href="http://www.nbin.lipi.go.id">http://www.nbin.lipi.go.id</a>	综合门类
印度尼西亚	Taman Safari Indonesia	<a href="http://www.tamansafari.com/">http://www.tamansafari.com/</a>	动物
印度尼西亚	Plant Resources of South East Asia Association	<a href="http://www.proseanet.org">www.proseanet.org</a>	植物
伊朗	Environment Friends Club of Shahid Rajaei Teacher Training University	<a href="http://www.efcsrttu.ir/">http://www.efcsrttu.ir/</a>	组织机构
伊朗	Tirgan Cultural and Sports Institute	<a href="http://www.tirgan.ir/index.php">http://www.tirgan.ir/index.php</a>	组织机构
伊朗	Iranian Cheetah Society (ICS)	<a href="http://www.wildlife.ir/">http://www.wildlife.ir/</a>	动物
以色列	Bioinformatics and Biological Computing	<a href="http://bip.weizmann.ac.il/index.html">http://bip.weizmann.ac.il/index.html</a>	综合门类
以色列	Flowers in Israel	<a href="http://www.flowersinIsrael.com/">http://www.flowersinIsrael.com/</a>	植物
以色列	Israel Nature and Parks Authority	<a href="http://www.parks.org.il/ParksENG/ganim_about.php3">http://www.parks.org.il/ParksENG/ganim_about.php3</a>	组织机构
日本	Asia-Pacific Alien Species Database	<a href="http://apasd-niaes.dc.affrc.go.jp">http://apasd-niaes.dc.affrc.go.jp</a>	综合门类
日本	CEPA Japan	<a href="http://cepajapan.org/">http://cepajapan.org/</a>	组织机构
日本	UE-net	<a href="http://hiroshima-ue.net/">http://hiroshima-ue.net/</a>	组织机构
日本	Invasive Plants Database (Japan)	<a href="http://invasive.m-fuukei.jp/">http://invasive.m-fuukei.jp/</a>	植物
日本	General Incorporated Foundation	<a href="http://satoyamabasket.net/">http://satoyamabasket.net/</a>	组织机构
日本	The Asia-Pacific Network for Global Change Research (APN)	<a href="http://www.apn-gcr.org/">http://www.apn-gcr.org/</a>	组织机构
日本	Biodiversity Agriculture Support Center (Seibutsutayousei Nougyou Shien Center)	<a href="http://www.basc.jp/">http://www.basc.jp/</a>	综合门类
日本	Japan Civil Network for the Convention on Biological Diversity	<a href="http://www.cbdnet.jp/">http://www.cbdnet.jp/</a>	综合门类
日本	Japan Ecotourism Society	<a href="http://www.ecotourism.gr.jp/">http://www.ecotourism.gr.jp/</a>	组织机构

日本	Ecotourism Promoting Council of Okinawa	<a href="http://www.ecotourism-okinawa.jp/">http://www.ecotourism-okinawa.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	EPO Hokkaido - Japan	<a href="http://www.epohok.jp/">http://www.epohok.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	GreenBiz Japan	<a href="http://www.greenbizjapan.com/">http://www.greenbizjapan.com/</a>	组织机构
日本	Flora of Hokkaido, Japan	<a href="http://www.hinoma.com/maps/">http://www.hinoma.com/maps/</a>	植物
日本	International Transfer Centre for Environmental Technology	<a href="http://www.icett.or.jp/">http://www.icett.or.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	International Federation of Agricultural Producers	<a href="http://www.ifap.org/">http://www.ifap.org/</a>	组织机构
日本	International Tropical Timber Organization	<a href="http://www.itto.or.jp/">http://www.itto.or.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	Japan Committee for IUCN	<a href="http://www.iucn.jp/undb.html">http://www.iucn.jp/undb.html</a>	组织机构
日本	Japanese Business Initiative for Conservation and Sustainable Use of Biodiversity	<a href="http://www.jbib.org/en">http://www.jbib.org/en</a>	组织机构
日本	Japan Civil Network for the United Nations Decade on Biodiversity	<a href="http://www.jcnundb.org/">http://www.jcnundb.org/</a>	组织机构
日本	The Japan International Cooperation Agency - Japan	<a href="http://www.jica.go.jp/english">http://www.jica.go.jp/english</a>	组织机构
日本	National Museum of Nature and Science, Japan	<a href="http://www.kahaku.go.jp/english/">http://www.kahaku.go.jp/english/</a>	组织机构
日本	Citizens Environmental Foundation (Kankyō Shimin)	<a href="http://www.kankyoshimin.org/">http://www.kankyoshimin.org/</a>	组织机构
日本	Nature Conservation Society of Japan	<a href="http://www.nacsj.or.jp/project/waytob/2011/index.html">http://www.nacsj.or.jp/project/waytob/2011/index.html</a>	组织机构
日本	Association for Nature Restoration and Conservation, Japan	<a href="http://www.narec.or.jp/">http://www.narec.or.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	Tropical Marine Plant Conservation Working Group	<a href="http://www.ne.jp/asahi/marine-biology/seaweeds/">http://www.ne.jp/asahi/marine-biology/seaweeds/</a>	植物
日本	National Institute for Environmental Studies	<a href="http://www.nies.go.jp/">http://www.nies.go.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	National Institute of Genetics, ROIS	<a href="http://www.nig.ac.jp/">http://www.nig.ac.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	Japan Eco-System Farming Association	<a href="http://www.npo-jefa.com/">http://www.npo-jefa.com/</a>	组织机构
日本	Organization for the Promotion of Responsible Tuna Fisheries	<a href="http://www.oprt.or.jp/">http://www.oprt.or.jp/</a>	组织机构
日本	Zenkoku Ringyou Kairyō Fukyū Kyōkai	<a href="http://www.ringyou.or.jp/">http://www.ringyou.or.jp/</a>	植物
日本	Research Institute of Innovative Technology for the Earth	<a href="http://www.rite.or.jp/index_e.html">http://www.rite.or.jp/index_e.html</a>	组织机构
哈萨克斯坦	Institute of Zoology	<a href="http://www.instzool.kz">www.instzool.kz</a>	动物
哈萨克斯坦	National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan	<a href="http://akademianauk.kz/en/index.html">http://akademianauk.kz/en/index.html</a>	组织机构
哈萨克斯坦	Institute of General Genetics and Cytology	<a href="http://iggc.kz/">http://iggc.kz/</a>	组织机构
哈萨克斯坦	Institute of Botany & Phytointroduction, Ministry of Education and Science, Republic of Kazakhstan	<a href="http://www.botsad.kz/">http://www.botsad.kz/</a>	植物
哈萨克斯坦	Museum of Nature	<a href="http://www.gylmordasy.kz/rus/muzej/muzej-prirody/">http://www.gylmordasy.kz/rus/muzej/muzej-prirody/</a>	组织机构
哈萨克斯坦	Institute of Microbiology and Virology	<a href="http://www.imv.kz/">http://www.imv.kz/</a>	综合门类
哈萨克斯坦	Kazakhstan Scientific Collaborative Network	<a href="http://www.kazscinet.unesco.kz/">http://www.kazscinet.unesco.kz/</a>	组织机构
哈萨克斯坦	Sunkar Hatchery for Birds of Prey	<a href="http://www.sunkar-05.kz/aboutus/">http://www.sunkar-05.kz/aboutus/</a>	动物
哈萨克斯坦	Caspian Environment Program	<a href="http://www.caspianenvironment.org/">http://www.caspianenvironment.org/</a>	组织机构
老挝	The Mekong River Commission	<a href="http://www.mrcmekong.org/">http://www.mrcmekong.org/</a>	组织机构
黎巴嫩	Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia	<a href="http://www.escwa.un.org/">http://www.escwa.un.org/</a>	组织机构
马来西亚	Faculty of Science, Institute of Biological Sciences, University of Malaya	<a href="http://biology.um.edu.my/">http://biology.um.edu.my/</a>	组织机构
马来西亚	Bioinformatics Research Group, Biological Science Department, Faculty of Bioscience & Bioengineering	<a href="http://birg1.fbb.utm.my/birgwebsite/">http://birg1.fbb.utm.my/birgwebsite/</a>	组织机构
马来西亚	Butterflies of Peninsular Malaysia	<a href="http://malysiabutterflies.myspecies.info/">http://malysiabutterflies.myspecies.info/</a>	动物

马来西亚	Museum of Zoology, University of Malaya	<a href="http://museumzoology.um.edu.my/?modul=Museum_Home">http://museumzoology.um.edu.my/?modul=Museum_Home</a>	动物
马来西亚	Tropical Research and Conservation Centre	<a href="http://tracc-borneo.org">http://tracc-borneo.org</a>	综合门类
马来西亚	ReefBase	<a href="http://www.reefbase.org/main.aspx">http://www.reefbase.org/main.aspx</a>	综合门类
马来西亚	Institute of Biodiversity and Environmental Conservation	<a href="http://www.ibec.unimas.my/">http://www.ibec.unimas.my/</a>	组织机构
马来西亚	Malaysian Timber Certification Council (MTCC)	<a href="http://www.mtcc.com.my/">http://www.mtcc.com.my/</a>	植物
马来西亚	Biological Diversity Clearing House Mechanism	<a href="http://www.chm.frim.gov.my">www.chm.frim.gov.my</a>	综合门类
马来西亚	Forest Research Institute Malaysia	<a href="http://www.frim.gov.my">www.frim.gov.my</a>	植物
马来西亚	The World Fish Center	<a href="http://www.worldfishcenter.org/">http://www.worldfishcenter.org/</a>	动物
蒙古	Mongolian Ornithological Society	<a href="http://www.mos.mn">www.mos.mn</a>	动物
尼泊尔	Kathmandu Institute Of Science and Technology	<a href="http://kist.edu.np/">http://kist.edu.np/</a>	组织机构
尼泊尔	Nepal Agricultural Research Council (NARC)	<a href="http://narc.gov.np/narc/index.php">http://narc.gov.np/narc/index.php</a>	组织机构
尼泊尔	Flora of Nepal	<a href="http://www.floraofnepal.org">http://www.floraofnepal.org</a>	植物
尼泊尔	Institute of Agriculture and Animal Science	<a href="http://www.iaas.edu.np/">http://www.iaas.edu.np/</a>	动物
尼泊尔	International Centre for Integrated Mountain Development (ICIMOD)	<a href="http://www.icimod.org/">http://www.icimod.org/</a>	组织机构
尼泊尔	Institute for Social and Environmental Research-Nepal (ISER-N)	<a href="http://www.isernepal.org.np/">http://www.isernepal.org.np/</a>	组织机构
尼泊尔	Nepal Academy of Science and Technology (NAST)	<a href="http://www.nast.org.np/new/">http://www.nast.org.np/new/</a>	组织机构
尼泊尔	Nepal Development Research Institute (NDRI)	<a href="http://www.ndri.org.np/">http://www.ndri.org.np/</a>	组织机构
巴基斯坦	Inventory of the Plants of Pakistan	<a href="http://www.mobot.org/MOBOT/research/pakistan/">http://www.mobot.org/MOBOT/research/pakistan/</a>	植物
巴基斯坦	New World Hope Organization	<a href="http://www.newworldhope.org/">http://www.newworldhope.org/</a>	组织机构
巴基斯坦	Pakistan Museum of Natural History Provider	<a href="http://WWW.PMNH.GOV.PK">http://WWW.PMNH.GOV.PK</a>	综合门类
巴基斯坦	Wilderness Pakistan Trust	<a href="http://www.wildernesspakistan.org/">http://www.wildernesspakistan.org/</a>	组织机构
菲律宾	Biodiversity Information Sharing Service (ASEAN Clearing House Mechanism)	<a href="http://chm.aseanbiodiversity.org/">http://chm.aseanbiodiversity.org/</a>	组织机构
菲律宾	ASEAN Regional Centre for Biodiversity Conservation (ARCBC)	<a href="http://www.arcbc.org.ph/">http://www.arcbc.org.ph/</a>	综合门类
菲律宾	ASEAN Centre for Biodiversity (ACB)	<a href="http://www.aseanbiodiversity.org/">http://www.aseanbiodiversity.org/</a>	综合门类
菲律宾	Institute of Biology, University of the Philippines Dilman	<a href="http://www.biology.upd.edu.ph/">http://www.biology.upd.edu.ph/</a>	组织机构
菲律宾	Botolan Wildlife Park	<a href="http://www.botolanwildlifefarm.com/">http://www.botolanwildlifefarm.com/</a>	综合门类
菲律宾	National Clearing-House Mechanism - Philippines	<a href="http://www.chm.ph/">http://www.chm.ph/</a>	组织机构
菲律宾	The National Academy of Science and Technology (NAST)	<a href="http://www.nast.ph/">http://www.nast.ph/</a>	组织机构
菲律宾	Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia	<a href="http://www.pemsea.org/">http://www.pemsea.org/</a>	海洋生物
菲律宾	Co's Digital Flora of the Philippines	<a href="http://www.philippineplants.org/">http://www.philippineplants.org/</a>	植物
菲律宾	Herbarium Digital Library	<a href="http://www.pnh.com.ph/">http://www.pnh.com.ph/</a>	植物
韩国	Alien Plants in Korea	<a href="http://alienplant.nier.go.kr/eng/index.html">http://alienplant.nier.go.kr/eng/index.html</a>	植物
韩国	Korea Institute of Science and Technology Information	<a href="http://en.kisti.re.kr/">http://en.kisti.re.kr/</a>	组织机构
韩国	College of Forest Science, Kookmin University	<a href="http://forest.kookmin.ac.kr/en/">http://forest.kookmin.ac.kr/en/</a>	植物
韩国	Korea National Arboretum	<a href="http://eng.kna.go.kr/eng/">http://eng.kna.go.kr/eng/</a>	植物
韩国	Korea Research Council of Fundamental Science and Technology (KRCF)	<a href="http://eng.krcf.re.kr/site/english/main.do">http://eng.krcf.re.kr/site/english/main.do</a>	组织机构
韩国	Halla Arboretum	<a href="http://sumokwon.jeju.go.kr/">http://sumokwon.jeju.go.kr/</a>	植物

韩国	Jeollanamdo Maritime & Fisheries Science Museum	<a href="http://www.xn--vb0bi232mekb82hxu2ajfa.kr/">http://www.xn--vb0bi232mekb82hxu2ajfa.kr/</a>	海洋生物
韩国	Hannam University Natural History Museum	<a href="http://museum.hannam.ac.kr/">http://museum.hannam.ac.kr/</a>	综合门类
韩国	KBRC (Korean Biological Resource Center)	<a href="http://kctc.kribb.re.kr/English/index.aspx">http://kctc.kribb.re.kr/English/index.aspx</a>	细菌
韩国	KBIF Data Repository	<a href="http://kdr.kbif.re.kr">http://kdr.kbif.re.kr</a>	综合门类
韩国	Kyung Hee University Natural History Museum	<a href="http://nhm.khu.ac.kr/v2/">http://nhm.khu.ac.kr/v2/</a>	综合门类
韩国	Mokpo Museum of Natural History	<a href="http://museum.mokpo.go.kr/2011/eng/index.htm">http://museum.mokpo.go.kr/2011/eng/index.htm</a>	综合门类
韩国	Seodaemun Museum of Natural History	<a href="http://namu.sdm.go.kr/index.asp">http://namu.sdm.go.kr/index.asp</a>	综合门类
韩国	Korea Climate and Environment Network	<a href="http://www.kcen.kr/eng/main/main.jsp">http://www.kcen.kr/eng/main/main.jsp</a>	组织机构
韩国	Korea Institute of Science and Technology Information	<a href="http://www.kisti.re.kr/english/">http://www.kisti.re.kr/english/</a>	组织机构
韩国	Korean Bioinformation Center	<a href="http://www.kobic.re.kr">http://www.kobic.re.kr</a>	综合门类
韩国	Ministry of Environment - Republic of Korea	<a href="http://www.me.go.kr/">http://www.me.go.kr/</a>	组织机构
韩国	Korea Biodiversity Information System	<a href="http://www.nature.go.kr">http://www.nature.go.kr</a>	综合门类
韩国	National Institute of Biological Resources	<a href="http://www.nibr.go.kr/english/main/main.jsp">http://www.nibr.go.kr/english/main/main.jsp</a>	组织机构
韩国	National Institute of Environmental Research	<a href="http://www.nier.go.kr/eric/portal/eng">http://www.nier.go.kr/eric/portal/eng</a>	组织机构
新加坡	East Asian Flora Web	<a href="http://members.tripod.com/asia_flora/">http://members.tripod.com/asia_flora/</a>	植物
新加坡	National University of Singapore	<a href="http://rnbr.nus.edu.sg">http://rnbr.nus.edu.sg</a>	组织机构
新加坡	Asia Pacific Bioinformatics Network	<a href="http://www.apbionet.org/">http://www.apbionet.org/</a>	组织机构
新加坡	Jurong Bird Park	<a href="http://www.birdpark.com.sg/">http://www.birdpark.com.sg/</a>	动物
新加坡	Night Safari	<a href="http://www.nightsafari.com.sg/ch/">http://www.nightsafari.com.sg/ch/</a>	组织机构
新加坡	National Parks Board - Singapore	<a href="http://www.nparks.gov.sg/">http://www.nparks.gov.sg/</a>	组织机构
新加坡	Natural Sciences and Science Education Academic Group,National Institute of education,Singapore	<a href="http://www.nsse.nie.edu.sg/">http://www.nsse.nie.edu.sg/</a>	组织机构
新加坡	Underwater World Singapore	<a href="http://www.underwaterworld.com.sg/">http://www.underwaterworld.com.sg/</a>	组织机构
新加坡	Singapore Zoological Garden	<a href="http://www.zoo.com.sg/">http://www.zoo.com.sg/</a>	动物
泰国	Thailand Biology, Agriculture and Horticulture	<a href="http://staff.ait.ac.th/~volker/">http://staff.ait.ac.th/~volker/</a>	组织机构
泰国	Department of National Parks, Wildlife and Plant Conservation	<a href="http://www.dnp.go.th/parkreserve/nationalpark.asp?lg=2">http://www.dnp.go.th/parkreserve/nationalpark.asp?lg=2</a>	组织机构
泰国	The Mushroom Research Foundation	<a href="http://www.fungaldiversity.org">http://www.fungaldiversity.org</a>	真菌
泰国	Living River Siam	<a href="http://www.livingriversiam.org/">http://www.livingriversiam.org/</a>	动物
泰国	Thailand Clearing House Mechanism for Biodiversity	<a href="http://chm-thai.onep.go.th/index_eng.html">http://chm-thai.onep.go.th/index_eng.html</a>	综合门类
柬埔寨	Cambodia Clearing House Mechanism	<a href="http://www.chm.gdanpc-moe.org/">http://www.chm.gdanpc-moe.org/</a>	综合门类
文莱	Brunei Darussalam Clearing-House Mechanism	<a href="http://www.bruneichm.gov.bn/">http://www.bruneichm.gov.bn/</a>	综合门类
印度尼西亚	Indonesian Clearing House Mechanism for Biodiversity	<a href="http://bk.menlh.go.id/?&amp;lang=en">http://bk.menlh.go.id/?&amp;lang=en</a>	综合门类
亚洲	Caspian Sea Biodiversity database	<a href="http://www.caspianenvironment.org/biodb/eng/main.htm">http://www.caspianenvironment.org/biodb/eng/main.htm</a>	海洋生物
阿塞拜疆	Central Botanical Garden in Azerbaijan	<a href="http://www.aznabatat.com/eng/index.html">http://www.aznabatat.com/eng/index.html</a>	综合门类
亚洲	South East Asian Begonia database	<a href="http://elmer.rbge.org.uk/Begonia/">http://elmer.rbge.org.uk/Begonia/</a>	综合门类
俄罗斯	Fleas Taxonomy and Phylogeny	<a href="http://www.zin.ru/Animalia/Siphonaptera/tax.htm">http://www.zin.ru/Animalia/Siphonaptera/tax.htm</a>	动物
俄罗斯	Lichens of Russia	<a href="http://www.lichenhouse.narod.ru/1/species.htm">http://www.lichenhouse.narod.ru/1/species.htm</a>	植物
尼泊尔	Annotated Checklist of the Flowering Plants of Nepal	<a href="http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=110">http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=110</a>	植物

日本	Threatened Species in Japan	<a href="http://www.biodic.go.jp/english/rdb/rdb_f.html">http://www.biodic.go.jp/english/rdb/rdb_f.html</a>	综合门类
日本	Biodiversity Center of Japan	<a href="http://www.biodic.go.jp/index_e.html">http://www.biodic.go.jp/index_e.html</a>	综合门类
日本	CMarZ (Census of Marine Zooplankton)-Asia Database	<a href="http://www.cmarz-asia.org/db/index.html">http://www.cmarz-asia.org/db/index.html</a>	动物
印度	Orchids of Asia	<a href="http://www.orchidsasia.com/">http://www.orchidsasia.com/</a>	植物
印度	India Biodiversity Portal	<a href="http://www.indiabiodiversity.org">http://www.indiabiodiversity.org</a>	综合门类
中国	《生物多样性》杂志	<a href="http://www.biodiversity-science.net">http://www.biodiversity-science.net</a>	生物
	BHL (生物多样性图书馆) 中国节点	<a href="http://www.bhl-china.org">http://www.bhl-china.org</a>	生物
	EOL (网络生命大百科) 中国节点	<a href="http://www.eolchina.org/">http://www.eolchina.org/</a>	生物
	IUCN中国	<a href="http://www.iucnchina.org/">http://www.iucnchina.org/</a>	组织机构
	Species 2000中国节点	<a href="http://sp2000.cn/joaen/">http://sp2000.cn/joaen/</a>	生物
	安徽省生物标本资源数字化公共服务平台	<a href="http://210.45.192.232/">http://210.45.192.232/</a>	生物
	泛喜马拉雅植物志	<a href="http://www.flph.org/index">http://www.flph.org/index</a>	植物
	古脊椎动物物种数据库	<a href="http://mdata.ivpp.ac.cn:8080/special/query.jsp">http://mdata.ivpp.ac.cn:8080/special/query.jsp</a>	动物
	古生物学文献数据库	<a href="http://159.226.74.2/wxdata/index.asp">http://159.226.74.2/wxdata/index.asp</a>	古生物
	国家斑马鱼资源中心	<a href="http://www.zfish.cn/">http://www.zfish.cn/</a>	动物
	国家动物博物馆	<a href="http://www.nzmc.org/">http://www.nzmc.org/</a>	动物
	国家林业信息网	<a href="http://www.lknet.ac.cn/">http://www.lknet.ac.cn/</a>	生物
	国家农业科学数据共享中心	<a href="http://www.agridata.cn/">http://www.agridata.cn/</a>	生物
	国家生态系统观测研究网络数据共享网	<a href="http://cerndis1.cern.ac.cn/">http://cerndis1.cern.ac.cn/</a>	生物
	国家水产种质资源平台	<a href="http://zzzy.fishinfo.cn/">http://zzzy.fishinfo.cn/</a>	水生生物
	国家植物种质资源共享平台	<a href="http://icgr.caas.net.cn/pt/">http://icgr.caas.net.cn/pt/</a>	植物
	家养动物种质资源平台	<a href="http://www.cdad-is.org.cn/">http://www.cdad-is.org.cn/</a>	动物
	教学标本标准化整理整合与资源共享平台	<a href="http://mnh.scu.edu.cn/">http://mnh.scu.edu.cn/</a>	动物和植物
	林业科学数据中心	<a href="http://www.forestdata.cn/">http://www.forestdata.cn/</a>	生物
	南海海洋科学数据库	<a href="http://www.ocdb.csdb.cn/">http://www.ocdb.csdb.cn/</a>	生物
	南海海洋生物种质资源数据库	<a href="http://scsagr.scsfri.ac.cn/">http://scsagr.scsfri.ac.cn/</a>	海洋生物
	能源微生物功能基因组专业数据库	<a href="http://www.emgene.csdb.cn/">http://www.emgene.csdb.cn/</a>	微生物
	鸟类网	<a href="http://niaolei.org.cn/">http://niaolei.org.cn/</a>	鸟类
	鸟网	<a href="http://www.birdnet.cn/portal.php">http://www.birdnet.cn/portal.php</a>	鸟类
	普兰塔论坛	<a href="http://www.planta.cn/">http://www.planta.cn/</a>	生物
	青藏高原动物数据库	<a href="http://sdb.llas.ac.cn/qt_db/animal_search.html">http://sdb.llas.ac.cn/qt_db/animal_search.html</a>	动物
	中国科学院西北高原所青藏高原生物数据库	<a href="http://www.nwipb.cas.cn/kxcb/kxsjk/201010/t20101031_3000422.html">http://www.nwipb.cas.cn/kxcb/kxsjk/201010/t20101031_3000422.html</a>	生物
	青岛海洋科学数据共享平台	<a href="http://www.mdc.org.cn/Default.aspx?tabid=36&amp;language=zh-CN">http://www.mdc.org.cn/Default.aspx?tabid=36&amp;language=zh-CN</a>	海洋生物
	全国自然保护区名录——国家环保部	<a href="http://sts.mep.gov.cn/zrbhq/zrbhq/">http://sts.mep.gov.cn/zrbhq/zrbhq/</a>	保护区
	热带亚热带植物基础数据库	<a href="http://www.tbotany.csdb.cn/">http://www.tbotany.csdb.cn/</a>	植物
	三峡地区珍稀濒危特有植物研究专题数据库	<a href="http://www.lib.ctgu.edu.cn/zy/tszy.asp">http://www.lib.ctgu.edu.cn/zy/tszy.asp</a>	植物

山西自然科技资源平台	<a href="http://zrzy.sxinfo.net/">http://zrzy.sxinfo.net/</a>	生物
上海地区湿地生物多样性数据库	<a href="http://www.ibsfu.fudan.edu.cn/database/shdb/shsd.htm">http://www.ibsfu.fudan.edu.cn/database/shdb/shsd.htm</a>	生物
世界微生物数据中心	<a href="http://www.wdcm.org/">http://www.wdcm.org/</a>	生物
四川省植物资源信息网	<a href="http://www.scpri.ac.cn/html/modules/client/index.php">http://www.scpri.ac.cn/html/modules/client/index.php</a>	植物
乌鲁木齐市生物多样性数据库	<a href="http://data2.xjlas.ac.cn:81/category_117/index.aspx">http://data2.xjlas.ac.cn:81/category_117/index.aspx</a>	植物和动物
系统生物学中多组学综合数据库	<a href="http://www.omics.csdb.cn/">http://www.omics.csdb.cn/</a>	生物
药用植物图像数据库（香港浸会大学 中医药学院）	<a href="http://library.hkbu.edu.hk/electronic/libdbs/mpd/">http://library.hkbu.edu.hk/electronic/libdbs/mpd/</a>	植物
云南省药物研究所—资源数据库	<a href="http://www.yimm.com.cn/ResourceDatabase.asp">http://www.yimm.com.cn/ResourceDatabase.asp</a>	植物
云南重要中药资源信息系统	<a href="http://www.yimm.com.cn/news8/default.asp">http://www.yimm.com.cn/news8/default.asp</a>	植物
植被和物种资源信息共享	<a href="http://vegetation.ibcas.ac.cn/">http://vegetation.ibcas.ac.cn/</a>	植物、动物和微生物
植物DNA条形码数据管理系统	<a href="http://pbl.csdb.cn:8080/index.jsp">http://pbl.csdb.cn:8080/index.jsp</a>	植物
植物分类学报	<a href="http://www.plantsystematics.com/index_cn.asp">http://www.plantsystematics.com/index_cn.asp</a>	植物
植物引种与保育数据库	<a href="http://159.226.249.4/page/showEntity.vpage?uri=PIDBPUB.coldInjury">http://159.226.249.4/page/showEntity.vpage?uri=PIDBPUB.coldInjury</a>	植物
植物园主题数据库	<a href="http://www.plantpic.csdb.cn/">http://www.plantpic.csdb.cn/</a>	植物
植物资源数据库—四川省植物工程研究院	<a href="http://www.sichuanabe.com/VegetationPool.asp">http://www.sichuanabe.com/VegetationPool.asp</a>	植物
中国病毒资源基础数据库	<a href="http://www.viruses.nsd.cn/">http://www.viruses.nsd.cn/</a>	病毒
中国动物园协会	<a href="http://www.cazg.org.cn/">http://www.cazg.org.cn/</a>	动物
中国动物主题数据库	<a href="http://www.zoology.csdb.cn/">http://www.zoology.csdb.cn/</a>	动物
中国高等植物信息系统	<a href="http://www.etaxonomy.ac.cn/">http://www.etaxonomy.ac.cn/</a>	植物
中国国家生物多样性信息交换所	<a href="http://www.biodiv.gov.cn/">http://www.biodiv.gov.cn/</a>	生物
中国海洋微生物菌种保藏管理中心	<a href="http://www.mccc.org.cn/">http://www.mccc.org.cn/</a>	微生物
中国昆虫爱好者	<a href="http://www.insect-fans.com/bbs/forum.php">http://www.insect-fans.com/bbs/forum.php</a>	昆虫
中国鸟类图片库	<a href="http://old.wwfchina.org/birdgallery/">http://old.wwfchina.org/birdgallery/</a>	鸟类
中国爬行动物	<a href="http://paxing.sppchina.com/index.html">http://paxing.sppchina.com/index.html</a>	爬行动物
中国森林生物多样性监测网络	<a href="http://www.cfbiodiv.org/">http://www.cfbiodiv.org/</a>	生物
中国数字植物标本馆 (CVH)	<a href="http://www.cvh.org.cn/">http://www.cvh.org.cn/</a>	植物
中国数字植物园	<a href="http://www.cvbg.cn/">http://www.cvbg.cn/</a>	植物
中国水生菌物数据库	<a href="http://fungi.hnscl.net/">http://fungi.hnscl.net/</a>	菌物
中国外来海洋生物物种基础信息数据库	<a href="http://bioinvasion.fio.org.cn/">http://bioinvasion.fio.org.cn/</a>	海洋生物
中国外来入侵种数据库	<a href="http://www.chinaias.cn/wjPart/index.aspx">http://www.chinaias.cn/wjPart/index.aspx</a>	生物
中国微生物信息网络	<a href="http://sdb.im.ac.cn/chinese/chinese.html">http://sdb.im.ac.cn/chinese/chinese.html</a>	微生物
中国微生物与病毒主题数据库	<a href="http://www.micro.csdb.cn/index.html">http://www.micro.csdb.cn/index.html</a>	微生物和病毒
中国西南地区动物资源数据库	<a href="http://www.swanimal.csdb.cn/">http://www.swanimal.csdb.cn/</a>	动物、保护区
中国西南野生生物种质资源库	<a href="http://www.genobank.org/">http://www.genobank.org/</a>	动物、植物和微生物
中国野鸟图库	<a href="http://www.cnbird.org.cn/">http://www.cnbird.org.cn/</a>	鸟类
中国在线植物志	<a href="http://frps.eflora.cn/">http://frps.eflora.cn/</a>	植物
中国植物图像库	<a href="http://www.plantphoto.cn">http://www.plantphoto.cn</a>	植物

中国植物主题数据库	<a href="http://www.plant.csdb.cn">http://www.plant.csdb.cn</a>	植物
中国自然保护区标本资源共享平台	<a href="http://www.papc.cn/">http://www.papc.cn/</a>	生物
中国作物种质信息网	<a href="http://icgr.caas.net.cn/">http://icgr.caas.net.cn/</a>	植物
中国生物多样性信息系统西双版纳热带植物园数据源	<a href="http://cbis.xtbg.ac.cn/Herbarium.aspx">http://cbis.xtbg.ac.cn/Herbarium.aspx</a>	植物
中国科学院昆明植物研究所标本馆	<a href="http://kun.kib.ac.cn/">http://kun.kib.ac.cn/</a>	植物
中国科学院青海湖联合科研基地基础数据库	<a href="http://qinghailake.csdb.cn/">http://qinghailake.csdb.cn/</a>	生物
中国科学院生命科学数据网格	<a href="http://www.biogrid.cn/home">http://www.biogrid.cn/home</a>	微生物和病毒
中国科学院植物所标本馆	<a href="http://pe.ibcas.ac.cn/">http://pe.ibcas.ac.cn/</a>	植物
重庆市物种资源基础数据库	<a href="http://www.cepb.gov.cn/ecbp/index.asp">http://www.cepb.gov.cn/ecbp/index.asp</a>	生物
自然标本馆	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn">http://www.cfh.ac.cn</a>	生物
国家标本资源共享平台	<a href="http://www.nsii.org.cn/">http://www.nsii.org.cn/</a>	生物、岩矿化石、极 地
中国科学院华南植物园标本馆	<a href="http://herbarium.scib.ac.cn/">http://herbarium.scib.ac.cn/</a>	植物
中国科学院热带亚热带植物数据库	<a href="http://www.tbotany.csdb.cn/">http://www.tbotany.csdb.cn/</a>	植物
中国西南野生生物种质资源库	<a href="http://www.genobank.org/">http://www.genobank.org/</a>	生物
中国植物物种信息数据库	<a href="http://db.kib.ac.cn/eflora/Default.aspx">http://db.kib.ac.cn/eflora/Default.aspx</a>	植物
中国科学院成都生物研究所两栖爬行标本馆、植物标本馆	<a href="http://www.cib.ac.cn/zcxt/bbg/200908/t20090804_2322472.html">http://www.cib.ac.cn/zcxt/bbg/200908/t20090804_2322472.html</a>	植物、两栖爬行动物
中国科学院西双版纳热带植物园种子资源库	<a href="http://tpgb.groups.xtbg.cn/">http://tpgb.groups.xtbg.cn/</a>	植物
中国科学院西双版纳热带植物园标本馆	<a href="http://www.xtbg.ac.cn/jgsz/zcxt/rdzwzzyk/">http://www.xtbg.ac.cn/jgsz/zcxt/rdzwzzyk/</a>	植物
中国科学院西北高原生物研究所生物标本馆	<a href="http://qtpmb.cvh.org.cn/">http://qtpmb.cvh.org.cn/</a>	植物、动物
中国科学院沈阳应用生态研究所东北生物标本馆	<a href="http://www.sybbg.net/">http://www.sybbg.net/</a>	生物
中国科学院新疆生态与地理研究所标本馆	<a href="http://www.egi.cas.cn/jgsz/zcbm/bbg/">http://www.egi.cas.cn/jgsz/zcbm/bbg/</a>	生物
广西壮族自治区中国科学院广西植物研究所广西植物标本馆	<a href="http://www.gxib.cn/about/?172.html">http://www.gxib.cn/about/?172.html</a>	植物
江苏省中国科学院植物研究所标本馆	<a href="http://www.cnbg.net/inc/ListNews3.aspx?PID=40">http://www.cnbg.net/inc/ListNews3.aspx?PID=40</a>	植物
江西省中国科学院庐山植物园数字标本馆	<a href="http://www.lsbg.cn/xinxixitong/2009-08-19/156.html">http://www.lsbg.cn/xinxixitong/2009-08-19/156.html</a>	植物
西北农林科技大学植物标本馆	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=WUK">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=WUK</a>	植物
广西中医药研究院	<a href="http://www.gicmp.com/article/2006/1224/article_83.html">http://www.gicmp.com/article/2006/1224/article_83.html</a>	植物
中山大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=SYS">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=SYS</a>	植物
武汉大学微生物资源数据库	<a href="http://www.cctcc.org/sci/microbe_common/search.php">http://www.cctcc.org/sci/microbe_common/search.php</a>	微生物
中国科学院武汉植物园标本馆	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HIB">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HIB</a>	植物
河南师范大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HENU">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HENU</a>	植物
南京大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=N">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=N</a>	植物
贵州科学院生物研究所植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HGAS">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HGAS</a>	植物
杭州植物园标本馆	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HHBG">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HHBG</a>	植物
内蒙古大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HIMC">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HIMC</a>	植物
南开大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NKU">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NKU</a>	植物
湖南科技大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HUST">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HUST</a>	植物
东北林业大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NEFI">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NEFI</a>	植物

东北农业大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NEAU">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=NEAU</a>	植物
杭州师范大学植物标本室	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HTC">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=HTC</a>	植物
安徽科技学院数字植物标本馆分站 - 植物标本数据库	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=AHSTU">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=AHSTU</a>	植物
天津自然博物馆 - 植物标本数据库	<a href="http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=TJNHM">http://www.cfh.ac.cn/subsite/SpecimenQuery.aspx?siteid=TJNHM</a>	植物
昆明动物博物馆	<a href="http://www.dwbwg.org/">http://www.dwbwg.org/</a>	动物
中国淡水鱼类物种鉴别专业数据库	<a href="http://www.fwfsi.csdb.cn/">http://www.fwfsi.csdb.cn/</a>	鱼类
中国科学院上海昆虫博物馆	<a href="http://www.shem.com.cn/">http://www.shem.com.cn/</a>	昆虫
中国森防信息网	<a href="http://www.forestpest.org/">http://www.forestpest.org/</a>	生物
广东省昆虫研究所（华南濒危动物研究所）	<a href="http://www.gdei.gd.cn/jgsz/zcbm/bbg/201310/t20131017_129976.html">http://www.gdei.gd.cn/jgsz/zcbm/bbg/201310/t20131017_129976.html</a>	昆虫
陕西省动物研究所（西北濒危动物研究所）	<a href="http://www.sxdws.com/jggk/jgj/">http://www.sxdws.com/jggk/jgj/</a>	动物
东北师范大学自然博物馆	<a href="http://museum.nenu.edu.cn/">http://museum.nenu.edu.cn/</a>	生物
重庆市物种种植研究所	<a href="http://www.cqywyjs.com/dp.php?id_lm=39">http://www.cqywyjs.com/dp.php?id_lm=39</a>	植物
极地标本资源共享平台	<a href="http://birds.chinare.org.cn/index/">http://birds.chinare.org.cn/index/</a>	极地生物
台湾国立海洋生物博物馆	<a href="http://www.nmmba.gov.tw/index.aspx">http://www.nmmba.gov.tw/index.aspx</a>	生物
中国科学院微生物研究所微生物资源中心	<a href="http://www.im.cas.cn/jgsz/yjtx/wswzyzx/">http://www.im.cas.cn/jgsz/yjtx/wswzyzx/</a>	微生物
国家微生物资源平台	<a href="http://www.cdcm.net/show.asp?uver=cn">http://www.cdcm.net/show.asp?uver=cn</a>	微生物
国家林木种质资源平台	<a href="http://www.nfgrp.cn">www.nfgrp.cn</a>	植物
Flora of China	<a href="http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=2">http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=2</a>	植物
Moss Flora of China	<a href="http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=4">http://www.efloras.org/flora_page.aspx?flora_id=4</a>	植物
GBIF中国节点	<a href="http://www.gbifchina.org/">http://www.gbifchina.org/</a>	生物
中国林业网	<a href="http://www.forestry.gov.cn/">http://www.forestry.gov.cn/</a>	生物
ABCDNet(Asia Biodiversity Conservation and Database Network)	<a href="http://www.abcdn.org/">http://www.abcdn.org/</a>	生物
The Conservancy Association	<a href="http://www.cahk.org.hk/">http://www.cahk.org.hk/</a>	生物
香港大学标本馆	<a href="http://www.fungaldiversity.org">http://www.fungaldiversity.org</a>	微生物
香港动植物园	<a href="http://www.lcsd.gov.hk/LEISURE/LP/hkzbg/">http://www.lcsd.gov.hk/LEISURE/LP/hkzbg/</a>	动物、植物
香港海洋馆	<a href="http://www.oceanpark.com.hk/">http://www.oceanpark.com.hk/</a>	海洋生物
香港生物数据库—香港农业自然护理署	<a href="http://www.afcd.gov.hk/tc_chi/conservation/hkbiodiversity/database/search.asp">http://www.afcd.gov.hk/tc_chi/conservation/hkbiodiversity/database/search.asp</a>	生物
香港植物标本室	<a href="http://herbarium.gov.hk/">http://herbarium.gov.hk/</a>	植物
香港植物和植被	<a href="http://www.hkflora.com/">http://www.hkflora.com/</a>	植物
澳门生物多样性	<a href="http://www.macaubiodiversity.org/">http://www.macaubiodiversity.org/</a>	生物
澳门环境保护局	<a href="http://www.dsqa.gov.mo/">http://www.dsqa.gov.mo/</a>	生物
澳门生物资料库	<a href="http://nature.iacm.gov.mo/BioDatabase/c/info/default.aspx">http://nature.iacm.gov.mo/BioDatabase/c/info/default.aspx</a>	生物
Taiwan e-Learning and Digital Archives Program (TELDAP)	<a href="http://www.teldap.tw">http://www.teldap.tw</a>	生物
台湾生物多样性咨询入口网	<a href="http://www.taibif.org.tw">http://www.taibif.org.tw</a>	生物
台湾物种名录	<a href="http://taibnet.sinica.edu.tw/home.php?">http://taibnet.sinica.edu.tw/home.php?</a>	生物
台湾鱼类资料库	<a href="http://fishdb.sinica.edu.tw/">http://fishdb.sinica.edu.tw/</a>	鱼类
台湾植物咨询整合查询系统	<a href="http://tai2.ntu.edu.tw/index.php">http://tai2.ntu.edu.tw/index.php</a>	植物

